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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Marcia Salter, Auditor-Controller
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the Assumption Agreement with Superion

LLC for Software License and Services Agreement.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution

FUNDING: The Information Services FY18-19 budget includes the annual software
maintenance and support services

BACKGROUND:
The County and SunGard Public Sector LLC entered into a certain Agreement for
Software License, and Services Agreement on July 23, 2002. SunGard Public Sector,
LLC was acquired by Vista Equity Partners, and was rebranded to Superion, LLC on
February 1, 2017, and no longer exists as a corporate entity. This software vendor
provides maintenance and support for the County’s core financial system — FinPlus.
With this agreement, the County consents to the assumption by the assignee, Superion,
IS_LCGoféhe original agreement and any supplemental agreements held previously with
unGard.
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